
           

SAPULPA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2019

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and Development Authority of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, will meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 4th day of March, 2018 in the Council
Chambers, Sapulpa City Hall, 425 E. Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said
meeting as follows: 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. ROLL CALL.   

 

3. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the June 18, 2018, Sapulpa Development
Authority meeting.

 

4. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   
 

5. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the Development
Authority to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Development Authority
member may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

7. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discuss and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
and the Sapulpa Development Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma amending the FY
2018-2019 annual budget by increasing revenues and appropriations in the Sapulpa
Development Authority Fund by $5,000.00 to recognize reimbursement revenue to
provide funding for legal services related to TIF District #5.

 

B. Consider ratifying Ordinance #2811 adopting project plan related to Tax Increment
District Number 5 and any other nessecary related documents.

 

8. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

  

1 of 2 

  



9. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY, CITY MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

10. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 28th day of February, 2018 at or before 5:00 o’clock p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425
East Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:Mikaila Stepp
Title:Administrative Assistant
 

2 of 2 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
Sapulpa Development Authority 3.A.        
Meeting Date: 03/04/2019  
Submitted By: Shirley Burzio, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the June 18, 2018, Sapulpa Development Authority meeting.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
minutes.06-18-2018 sda



SAPULPA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING
TRUST PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of June 18, 2018

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sapulpa Development Authority met in regular session
Monday, June 18, 2018, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East
Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Chairman
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Chairman
John Anderson, Trustee
Bruce Bledsoe, Trustee
Marty Cummins, Trustee
Wes Galloway, Trustee
Hugo Naifeh, Trustee
 

 Absent:  Craig Henderson, Trustee
Charles Stephens, Trustee
Carla Stinnett, Trustee

Staff Present: Joan Riley, Trust Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant Trust Manager; Pam
Vann, Trust Treasurer; David Widdoes, Trust Attorney; Shirley Burzio, Secretary
               

1. MINUTES AND ADMINISTRATION.

Motion was made by Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee
Hugo Naifeh, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the minutes of the June 5, 2017,  Sapulpa Development Authority
meeting;

  

 

B. Approve the adoption of a Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Sapulpa
Development Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, adopting and appending a
budget for the Sapulpa Development Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, for the
year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019. 
(Resolution No. 4535);

  

 

C. Approve the adoption of a resolution of the Sapulpa Development Authority,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending the FY 2017-2018 annual budget by
increasing revenues and appropriations by $5,000.00 to recognize
reimbursement revenue to provide funding for legal services.
(Resolution No. 4536);

  

 

D. Approve an agreement for legal services with Hilborne and Weidman, P.C.,   

Sapulpa Development Authority June 18, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



D. Approve an agreement for legal services with Hilborne and Weidman, P.C.,
as special counsel to assist creating a Tax Increment Financing District for
the SeneGence International Midwest Business Park.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Bruce Bledsoe, Marty Cummins, Wes
Galloway, Reg Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  NAY-None.  Motion
carried 7-0.

  

 

2. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business to consider, motion was made by
Vice-Chairman Louis Martin, seconded by Trustee John Anderson, to
adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.

 

________________________________
Chairman

Attest:

________________________________
Secretary

Sapulpa Development Authority June 18, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



AGENDA ITEM

   
Sapulpa Development Authority 5.        
Meeting Date: 03/04/2019  
Submitted By: Mikaila Stepp, Administrative Assistant
Department: City Manager
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the Development
Authority to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Development Authority member
may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:



AGENDA ITEM

   
Sapulpa Development Authority 7.A.        
Meeting Date: 03/04/2019  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discuss and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, and the
Sapulpa Development Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma amending the FY 2018-2019 annual budget
by increasing revenues and appropriations in the Sapulpa Development Authority Fund by
$5,000.00 to recognize reimbursement revenue to provide funding for legal services related to TIF
District #5.

BACKGROUND:
The Sapulpa Development Authority entered into a contract in the amount of $40,000.00 with
Hilborne & Weidman, P.C. to serve as Special Counsel in the forming of TIF District #5.  This
contract had a provision for the reimbursement of reasonable expenses incurred.  Costs in the
amount of $5,000.00 were incurred for the financial calculations which results in a shortfall. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Resolution.

Attachments
Sapulpa Development Authority Resolution 030419
Sapulpa Development Authority Budget Adjustment - 030419



                                              

 

 

                                             RESOLUTION NO._____________                                 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA, AND THE 

SAPULPA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA AMENDING 

THE FY 2018-2019 ANNUAL BUDGET BY INCREASING REVENUES AND 

APPROPRIATIONS IN THE SAPULPA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND BY 

$5,000.00 TO RECOGNIZE REIMBURSEMENT REVENUE TO PROVIDE 

FUNDING FOR LEGAL SERVICES RELATING TO CREATION OF TIF 

DISTRICT #5. 

 

                 WHEREAS, the Sapulpa Development Authority entered into a contract in the amount of 

$40,000.00 with Hilborne & Weidman, P.C. to serve as Special Counsel in the forming of TIF District 

#5; and 

                 

                  WHEREAS, the contract had a provision for the reimbursement of reasonable expenses 

incurred by counsel which amounted to $5,000.00 for financial calculations; and 

 

                 WHEREAS, the Sapulpa Development Authority will be reimbursed for said costs by the 

developer, 

 

                 WHEREAS, the reimbursement of expenses will result in a shortfall of $5,000.00, 

 

                NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Sapulpa, 

Oklahoma, and the Board of Trustees of the Sapulpa Development Authority, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, that 

the following budget amendments be made: 

 

                         SAPULPA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND 

 

(Increase)    15-4086 Reimbursement Revenue     $5,000.00 

   Total Revenues Increase:        $5,000.00 

    

(Increase)    15-515-311 Professional Services     $5,000.00 

                       Total Appropriations Increase:                                                     $5,000.00    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            



                                              

 

   

                  PASSED BY THE CITY COUCIL FOR THE CITY OF SAPULPA AND SAPULPA 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA and signed by the Mayor/Chairman this 

4th day March 2019. 

 

                                                                                    ________________________ 

                                                                                     Reg Green, Mayor/Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shirley Burzio, City Clerk/Trust Secretary 

 

______________________________ 

David Widdoes, City/Trust Attorney 



    BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

DEPARTMENT   Department Head Signature Date Requested

Sapulpa Development 

Authority 3/4/2019

recognize reimbursement revenue and expenditure for legal services

 RESOLUTION #

  Amount Amount of Amount of Adjusted 

  Account # Account Name Budgeted Increase Decrease Budget

15-4086 Reimbursement Revenue $35,000 $5,000 $40,000

15-515-311 Professional Services $35,000 $5,000 $40,000

 

Date Approved Finance Director Date Rejected  Reason

Date Approved City Manager Date Rejected  Reason

 

 FY 18-19 Transfer : 18-



AGENDA ITEM

   
Sapulpa Development Authority 7.B.        
Meeting Date: 03/04/2019  
Submitted By: Mikaila Stepp, Administrative Assistant
Department: City Manager
Presented By: 

SUBJECT:
Consider ratifying Ordinance #2811 adopting project plan related to Tax Increment District
Number 5 and any other nessecary related documents.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments
Ordinance #2811
































































	Agenda
	AI_1072_Consider approving minutes of the 6_18_2018 Sapulpa Development Authority meeting.
	ATT_minutes.06-18-2018 sda
	AI_1070__1070
	AI_1069_ Budget Resolution for SDA-Prof Services
	ATT_Sapulpa Development Authority Resolution 030419
	ATT_Sapulpa Development Authority Budget Adjustment - 030419
	AI_1071_Consider ratifying Ordinance _2811
	ATT_Ordinance _2811

